

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-05 9:14:57 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Up to you. Does seem to be In hand and michael is dealing with peter and tim. Thx for checking

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 5, 2017, at 6:03 PM, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca> wrote:

My plan is to plan is to be Clarkson tomorrow. I do not think I need to be at Adelaide for the Fair Hydro discussion as I believe Michael has well in hand. Thoughts?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364you.